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EDWARD B. (ED) CARTER
832-0103 County Administrator
563-0137 St. George Fax.
832-0137 Summerville Fax.

563-0103

OFFICE OF THE DORCHESTER COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR
P. 0. BOX 416

July 27, 1998 ST. GEORGE, SOUTH CAROLINA 29477

Dr. Lewis A. Lapine
¢/o SC Geodetic Survey
5 Geology Road
Columbia, SC 29210

Dear Sir:
Ref:  Final Report, Detmold Baseline Committee Report, Town of Summerville, dtd 6-30-98

Recommendation #7 of the subject report suggests that Berkeley and Dorchester Counties
coordinate their efforts to reconcile the County boundary line with the SC Geodetic Survey, as
indicated. The problem is addressed in some detail at the top of page 15. The researchers allude
to a discrepancy in the County boundary line between Berkeley and Dorchester Counties, from
the Sawmill Branch to the Four Hole Swamp. Neither County is fully aware that this
discrepancy exists. Would you please provide each County with a visual display of exactly what
areas are in question and the overall impact this may have? Each County will have to evaluate
the data provided and determine what course of action is best to pursue.

The contact person for this endeavor is as follows:

Dorchester County Berkeley County

Mr. Wesley H. Birt Ms. Amelia Linder, Esq

500 N. Main Street, Box #3 223 N. Live Oak
Summerville, SC 29483 Moncks Comer, SC 29461
(843) 832-0020 (O) (843) 723-3800 ext:4164 (O)
(843) 832-0037 (F) (843) 719-4111 (F)

Dorchester County Administrator Berkeley County Supervisor
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